

February 13, 2023

City of Madison – Planning Department
(via email)

Re: Acacia Ridge Replat No. 3

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this preliminary plat and final plat reconfiguring Lots 313-321 of Acacia Ridge. The developer would like to increase density within this block of lots by adding an additional lot. The current and proposed zoning of these lots is TR-C3.

We look forward to working with you on this project. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
D'Onofrio, Kottke & Associates, Inc.



Brett T. Stoffregan, PLS